
VOIP RFP v2 – QUESTIONS & ANSERS:  Answers are in red 
 

• Will the district waive the network assessment requirement and allow the vendor to bid on just the 
phone system?  A: Yes  

• Will the District consider a phone system that does not integrate with LDAP? A: No 
• Will the District consider a phone system that integrates with Active Directory for address book only 

and supplies a portal for Class of Service restrictions? A: Not sure what “supplies a portal for class of 
service restrictions” refers to exactly.  We want AD integration to automate account creation, single 
sign-on/authentication, and disabling as needed 

• Is integration with Student Information System (AERIES), Emergency Management System (EMS, To 
Be Determined) mandatory? If so, please provide details on what level of integration is needed.  A:  
Yes, we are looking to make sure any system purchased today integrates for our future plans of 
integrating our systems for emergency notification systems by leveraging current data in our SIS.  
Aeries SIS using API’s to connect systems and we are going to be reviewing EMS/ENS platforms after 
VOIP project.   

• Would the installation of two POTS lines per location meet the failover requirement? A: Only if the 
cost of them is included in quoted price. 

• What are the coverage amounts for the Damage Liability Insurance that the successful vendor will be 
required to provide?  A: Must comply with California minimum coverage. 

• Besides cord length are there other ADA requirements that must be met?  A:  Numbers and screens 
on phones must be legible. 

• Will any of the phones being provided need to meet the ADA requirements for emergency 
telephones?  A:  Unsure what those exact requirements are. 

• Will the School District allow the cutover to take place outside of business hours (specifically over the 
weekend or after 4:30 pm during weekdays) to minimize the impact to ongoing operations?  A:  Yes 

• What are the different capabilities of system access desired for each administrative level?  A:  For 
system administration a small group of super admin (3-4 users), basic management a small group (4-
5 users) 

• Does the School District have a Microsoft Office 365 Enterprise License and if so which license?  A:  
We are a Googles Apps for Education District 

• Do any of the phones need to be mounted on the wall or are they all sitting on the desk? A: Yes, 
District IT staff will mount devices. 

• If there are any phones that need to be mounted on a wall, how many?  A:  10-15 phones at most 
• If there are any phones that need to be mounted on the wall, how will the installation team know 

where they are mounted?  A:  District IT Staff will mount devices 
• Are there any specific data points you would like to get out of the network assessment? A:  Latency 

and network improvement suggestions to make the most out of the VOIP solution. 
• For phone installation, can pallets of phones be delivered to each school to minimize transportation 

of the phone devices? If this is acceptable, how many schools have loading docks and how many do 
not?  A:  Devices will need to be delivered to 510 Keystone, BLVD, Patterson, CA 95363.  IT staff will 
inventory in accordance with District Policy and deploy to sites. 

• Term of the RFP Services? 3 year or 5 year term?  A:  5 year. 
• For optional technology that can provide more redundancy for the overall VOIP network, can we 

provide our SD WAN and 4G Wireless as an optional line item in our pricing matrix?  A: Yes 

 


